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2 September 2021 

Kincoppal Rose Bay School 
New South Head Road &, Vaucluse Rd 
Vaucluse NSW 2030 

 

Attention: Terry Mahady  

RE:  Planting blocking the Melocco Scroll elevation 
 

We have received and reviewed the Heritage Impact Statement post lodgments of the SSDA and 
agrees that the current planting design of the Acmena smithii ‘Sublime’ (sublime lilly pilly) will visually 
block the Melocca Scroll balustrade.  We do not believe the remaining understory species will visually 
impact the Melocca Scroll balustrade.  

Turf Design Studio recommends substituting the Acmena smithii ‘sublime’ with a Waterhousea 
floribunda. The Waterhousia should be under pruned to 3m during the maintenance period to prevent 
visual impact on the Balustrade.  

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further information.      

Best Regards, 

 

Scott Jackson 

Senior Associate  


